



5/388 IDEO Mobi Bangsue Grand Interchange,
Pracharat Sai 2 Rd., Bangsue, Bangkok, Thailand 10800

y.limbuddhaaugsorn@gmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/yanisa-lim

(+66)86-416-0602

6 February 1998

Yanisa Limbuddha-augsorn (Proud)

As a lifelong learner, I firmly believe that every encounter and challenge presents an opportunity for growth and self-improvement. This perspective has greatly informed my personal development and guided me throughout my journey thus far. I look back on my experiences with pride and gratitude, recognizing that they have shaped my path and continue to shape it. My current areas of interest include management, architectural detail and construction, sustainable living solutions for both humanity and the environment, as well as the study of human behavior and psychology.

Education

- 2016 - 2021 **Bachelor of Architecture, Faculty of Architecture, Chulalongkorn University**
(Bangkok, Thailand)
+ **GPAX:** 3.49 (Second Class Honors)
+ **Favorite fields of study:**
Residential Architecture, Feasibility Study,
Architectural Material and Construction, Building System
+ **Thesis Title:** "Housing for Elderly"
- 2010 - 2016 **Matthayomsuksa 1 - 6 (English Program), Yothinburana School**
(Bangkok, Thailand)
- 2013 - 2014 **YFU Exchange student program, Gateway Legacy Christian Academy**
(Glen Carbon, Illinois, United States)

Working Experience

- 07/2021 - Present **Creative Crews**
(Architect - 1 year 7 months)
+ Exterior for a luxury condominium around Langsuan area
- Facade design
- Co-ordinating and problem solving between other parties and architects
- Developing EIA drawing
+ Exterior and interior for a stand-alone restaurant around Sathorn area.
- Schematic design and design develop process
- Developing BMA drawing and tender package
+ Exterior for community mall in Samut Prakarn
- Developing tender package and construction drawing
- Co-ordinator and site inspector
+ Interior for an aluminium company's showroom and office on Wittayu Road.
- Schematic design and design develop process
- Developing tender package
- Co-ordinator and site inspector
+ Initial study for several future projects
- Ex. Master planning for mixed-use city project, condominium, hotel, mixed-use project with stadium, multi-city warehouse, etc.
- 06/2020 - 07/2020 **PAVA Architects**
(Architectural Intern - 2 months)
+ Reserach and analysis
+ Design developing
+ 3D Modelling
+ Model making
- 07/2018 **Tandem Architects**
(Architectural Intern - 3 weeks)
+ Site analysis
+ Facade design experiment

Cross-culture Architectural Workshops

- 05/2019 **International Workshop of Urban and Architectural Design (IWUAD)**
(28 - 31 May 2019 at Lecco, Italy)
+ **Topic:** Contemporary Cities and Urban Regenerations (Lecoo)
+ **Between:** Chulalongkorn University and Politecnico di Milano
- 10/2018 **Hanoi Architectural University**
(15 - 19 OCT 2018 at Hanoi, Vietnam)
+ **Topic:** Revitalizing Vietnamese Tube House
+ **Between:** Chulalongkorn University and Hanoi Architectural University

- 07/2017 - **Managing Change Workshop**
 08/2017 *(3 - 24 JUL 2017 at Bangkok, Thailand and 1 - 3 AUG 2017 at Melaka, Malaysia)*
 + **Topic:** Urban Heritage and Community Development (Ban Phathom Community)
 + **Between:** Chulalongkorn University, University of Malaysia, and National University of Singapore

Other Architectural Workshop

- 06/2019 **Thai Obayashi Summer Camp**
(19 - 21 JUN 2019 at Bangkok, Thailand)
 + Constructed ceiling (AC, Plumbing, Electrical)
 + Obayashi's sites visit

Extracurricular Activities and Volunteer

- 05/2021 - **Arch CU Thesis Exhibition 2021**
 07/2021 *(Degree show for Arch CU 2021 graduates)*
 + Co-ordinator of Production Team
 + Web Developer Team Member (UX/UI designer)
- 05/2020 - **TEDxCharoenkrung**
 12/2021 *(Non-governmental Organization)*
 + **2021:** License Holder Assistant
 + **2020:** Operation Team Member
- 08/2016 - **Rugby STU**
 11/2019 *(Arch CU Annual Rugby Competition)*
 + Class Rugby Team Member
- 12/2016 - **78th - 82nd Voluntary Rural Area Development Camp**
 12/2018 *(Arch CU Semi-annual Voluntary Camp)*
President in Public Relations
 + 80th Camp at Sukhothai, Thailand
 + 81st Camp at Tak, Thailand
 + 82nd Camp at Kanchanaburi, Thailand
Camper
 + 78th Camp at Kanchanaburi, Thailand
 + 79th Camp at Lamphun, Thailand
- 08/2017 - **Student Council of Chulalongkorn University (SCCU)**
 12/2018 + Member of the Council (Representative from Faculty of Architecture)
- 06/2019 - **The Bund (Jao Pho Xiang Hai)**
 01/2020 *(2019 Arch CU Annual Role Play)*
 + President in Usherette
 + Backdrop and Props Team Member
- 06/2017 - **Dae-Jang-Kuem**
 01/2018 *(2017 Arch CU Annual Role Play)*
 + Backdrop and Props Team Member
- 06/2018 **Ruen Thai Magazine 2018**
(Arch CU Annual magazine)
 + Writer
- 06/2017 - **Rubnong Khao Mai 2017**
 07/2017 *(Orientation events for all 2017 CU Freshmen)*
 + Co-ordinator (Representative from Faculty of Architecture)
- 06/2017 - **CU First Date 2017**
 07/2017 *(Orientation events for all 2017 CU Freshmen)*
 + Co-ordinator (Representative from Faculty of Architecture)
- 04/2017 - **Arch CU BYE NIOR 2016**
 05/2017 *(Farewell party for Arch CU 2016 Graduates)*
 + Head Co-ordinator

Skills

Advanced	Autocad, Rhinoceros, Sketchup, Lumion, Adobe Photoshop, Adobe Indesign Hand sketching, Microsoft Office	Beginner	3ds Max, Figma
Average	Revit, Vray, Enscape Adobe Illustrator, Adobe Premiere Pro Laser cutting, Visual Model Making	Languages	Thai (Native), English (Fluent), Chinese (Beginner)
		License	Driving License